MINISTRY OF ECONOMY
MEMORANDUM

From: Permanent Secretary for Economy Phone: 3307011

To: All Permanent Secretaries & Heads of Departments File: 99/15/6-4
Date:  28/08/18

Subject: INSTALLATION OF TINTS & FLASHING LIGHTS

Reference is made to Finance Circular No. 19/2014, “MISUSE OF GOVERNMENT
VEHICLES” dated 3 October 2014 on the tinting and the use of rotating flashing lights
on all government vehicles.

As stipulated in section (g), (h) & (i) of the “Finance Circular 19/2014”:

“Tinting of Government vehicles is prohibited unless approved by the Permanent
Secretary Prime Minister’s Office”;

“The use of red, blue or white rotating flashing lights is prohibited except on -

(i) any vehicle used by a fire brigade established under the provisions

of any written law;
(i)  any ambulance used by the National Ambulance Service under the

National Ambulance Decree 2010;
(iii)  any vehicle used by the Fiji Police Force;
(iv)  any vehicle used by the President of the Republic of Fiji;

(v)  any vehicle used by a Cabinet Minister; and
(vi)  any vehicle exempted by the CEO Land Transport Authority pursuant

to section 113B of the Land Transport Act 1998.

“The use of rotating lights by authorized user mentioned above must not be
abused and to be used only when and as the need arises.”

Ministries and Departments are advised to remove tints and rotating lights from all
government vehicles no later than close of business on Friday 31 August 2018 unless
approval is obtained from Office of the Prime Minister.

Failure to adhere to this may result in official vehicles being impounded with tints and
light removed at the Ministry or Department’s own cost.



Please kindly bring this to the attention of all your vehicle fleet managers.

We look forward to your usual cooperation.

For enquiries or information, please contact Mr Abdul Imtiaz on telephone No. 3221230,
or e-mail abdul.imtiaz@economy.gov.fj.

Thank you.

A

Makereta Konrote
Permanent Secretary for Economy
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